



LSR (a division of Laird)
W66 N220 Commerce Ct.
Cedarburg, WI 53012 USA

September 7, 2016

Re: Change of Identification Authorization, TFB-BLECA:

Dear FCC:

This letter grants authorization for representatives of Matric Limited to apply to the FCC for a change in identification as specified under 47CFR 2.933 of the FCC Rules.

This authorization applies to LS Research, LLC, FCC ID: TFB-BLECA, granted 9/25/2013

All LS Research, LLC systems information deemed confidential during our original submission must remain confidential.

We are aware that Matric Limited intends to market the above referenced product under their own FCC ID: K5B-SHIELD.

The model in this filing is electronically the same as the original model. The original test report data applies to this application as well as the original application.

Sincerely,

Thomas T Smith
Director of EMC Compliance
W66 N220 Commerce Court
Cedarburg WI, 53012
262.421.4986
E-mail: tsmith@lsr.com